BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
JACKSON COUNTY, FLORIDA

Project # 2021-17
Sheriff’s Office Interior Repairs



ADDENDUM 2
Questions and Answers


What is the thickness of the GYP? ½ or 5/8?
Drywall thickness 5/8 inch

What level finish would you like on the wall? 
Complete finish with paint. 

Will there be painting involved? Or will that be excluded? 
Painting to be completed on any walls that are being repaired/replaced by the contractor. 

The Base bid for shows to remove and replace sheetrock. I noticed most of this was already removed. Are there any areas that still need removed?
Potentially. Most of the sheetrock was removed during the mold remediation process immediately following the Hurricane due to water exposure. Some areas may still remain. 
What is the thickness of the GYP? ½ or 5/8?

How can I get a copy of the Asbestos Survey Report for the abatement?
Asbestos Report is provided from the link listed on the description under the website. https://jacksoncountyflgov-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/pottsh_jacksoncountyfl_gov/EUYCRZcIzvNNkCtawWdPB7QBgtVmoKyOwEhcHWwQ1P303g?e=EetLDt 

Does contractor need to include removal the old VCT before new floor is added? Multiple layers of flooring are present in some locations.
Contractor to remove any flooring needed to properly install new flooring materials. 

What kind of carpet is being requested for the “remove and replace carpet” in each room, such as Base Bid item #3. Can we suggest 2x2 carpet tiles?
Carpet should be matched as close as possible to the rest of the building, replace with like quality material. 




When figuring Alternate #1, are you asking contractor to deduct the previously mentioned “remove and replace carpet” in each room, and instead, remove carpet and replace with LVT?
Yes, this would be the cost to remove the flooring in the entire building minus the warehouse section and installing new LVT flooring throughout. 

Can you supply any details on the foyer door being added in Alternate #2?
Door should be similar to others throughout the building, install metal entry door and frame.

Will dumpsters be provided? Or will contractor need to haul off demoed material or provide a dumpster?
Contractor to provide their own dumpster and will be responsible for properly disposing of material.

Will restrooms be working and available during construction? Or will contractor need a Port-O-Let?
Water will be turned on during construction to allow restrooms to be operational. 

What is the Heated and Cooled SF of the building?
Approximately 13,000 sq/ft.

Can contractor store material on site?
Yes.

Can you publish a list of the pre-bid meeting attendees that are prequalified for bidding?
Yes, this information will be posted as an addendum to the website. 
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